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April 9, 2012 
 
 
 
Lee Gardner, Salt Lake County Assessor 
Assessor’s Office 
2001 South State St. Suite N2300 
SLC, UT 84114 
 
RE: Purchasing Card Examination  
 
Dear Lee: 

The Auditor’s Office recently completed an examination of purchasing card 
expenditures at your agency.  We reviewed transactions and related documentation 
for March 2010 to February 2012.  

We found that purchases had a valid County business purpose and were 
allowable under Countywide Policy #7035, “Purchasing Card Authorization and 
Use.”  Exceptions to policy were noted, and have been discussed with the 
purchasing cardholder and Chief Deputy.  The most significant findings have been 
included below.  

• A purchasing card log was not always completed and transactions were not 
always approved. 

• Request for Travel Allowance forms did not include airfare paid using the 
purchasing card and were not reconciled to the purchasing card statements.  

• Receipts were not always signed. 
 
A purchasing card log was not consistently completed and transactions 

were not always approved.  “Salt Lake County Purchasing Card Training Manual and 
Operating Standards,” Section 6.2, states, “Record the purchase on the P-card 
Transaction Log… In the log, record the date of the transaction, the name of the 
supplier, and identify the merchandise purchased and the dollar value of the sale.”  
The Assessor’s Office purchasing card transactions are approved first by the 
cardholder and then by the Chief Deputy Assessor. 

 
A log was not completed for 12 out of the 24 months examined. For most of 

those months, approvals were completed electronically using US Bank’s online 
system.  However, for two of the 12 months, electronic approvals were not 
performed.  A transaction log should be created whether or not electronic approvals 
occur.   

In addition, there were four transactions totaling $397 during November 
2010 which were not included on a log. Purchasing card duties were reassigned that  
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month and a new purchasing card was issued.  The purchases in question were made using the purchasing 
card that was being retired.   

A transaction log can be printed from US Bank’s online system.  See Attachment A for an example of 
the log generated.  A log should be kept with monthly bank statements and purchase documentation. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

A transaction log should be printed each month and retained with the monthly purchasing card statement 
and purchase documentation. 
 
 

Request for Travel Allowance forms did not include airfare paid using the purchasing card and 
were not reconciled to the purchasing card statements. Countywide Policy #1019, “Authorization and 
Payment of Travel Related Expenditures,” Section 2.5, states, “When the Agency receives the monthly 
statement from the purchasing card issuer, the Agency Travel Coordinator shall reconcile the airfare charge 
to the original Request for Travel Allowance form, along with all other purchasing card expenses charged on 
that travel request."  Section 2.6 states, “Agencies will be responsible for maintaining records of the 
reconciliations of monthly payment-card issuer statements with individual Requests for Travel.”  

Airline tickets paid for using the purchasing card were not included on Request for Travel Allowance 
forms and were not reconciled to purchasing card statements.   See Attachment B for an example Request 
for Travel Allowance form. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Airfare paid for using the purchasing card should be included on the Request for Travel Allowance 

form.   
2. The Request for Travel Allowance form should be reconciled to the purchasing card statement. 

 
 
Receipts were not always signed.  “Salt Lake County Purchasing Card Training Manual and 

Operating Standards,” Section 6.1, states, “When you purchase via phone, fax, e-mail, or other electronic 
means, print a copy of your order. Ask the supplier to include the receipt with the goods when the product is 
shipped to you. Always sign your receipts.”  With a few exceptions, receipts and invoices were not signed by 
the cardholder.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase documentation should be signed by the cardholder. 
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